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April 2, 1990 \T\?b

MR. SEXTON
- STATE OF NWE MEXICO
.-OIL AND GAS DIVISION

" P.0. BOX 1980

. HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.
P. 0. BOX 548
IRAAN, TEXAS 79744

RE: R.E. GRAHAM 7-2: LEA CO. - YOUNG BONE SPRINGS
R.E. GRAHAM 7-5: LEA CO. - WOLCAMP

Mr: Sexton:

As per telephone April 4, 1990, we would like permission to produce the
two above referenced wells into the same tank battery. We will set seper-
ator with meter.

Both wells are located on State Land. We are submitting a drawing to the
Commission in Sante Fe for permanent permit.

We greatly appreciate your help in this matter.

Very truly yours,

%M

Carolyn Martin
DISTRICT PRODUCTION CLERK



